Peter McManus

From: Paul McKoy <paul.mckoy@hunterwater.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2016 4:38 PM

To: Peter McManus

Cc: Leanne Grove

Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - Redevelopment of Hunter Sports High School (SSD 7532)
(Lake Macquarie LGA)

Attachments: 15042016123712-0001.pdf

Hi Peter,

Thank you for referring this development proposal for Hunter Water’s comments.

Please note that capacity is available to serve the development and there are no particular requirements which
would need to be included in your assessment.

In April 2016 Hunter Water provided Notice of Formal Requirements to the Hydraulic Design Consultant for the
Development — please see attached copy please note this is not being submitted for your information and not for
inclusion/consideration in your assessment.

Please feel free to contact me if you require further information.

Regards,

Paul McKoy

Developer Services Engineer | Hunter Water Corporation

36 Honeysuckle Drive Newcastle NSW 2300 | PO BOX 5171 HRMC NSW 2310
T 02 4979 9476 | Twitter: @hunterwater

paul.mckoy@hunterwater.com.au | hunterwater.com.au
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From: Peter.McManus@planning.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Peter.McManus@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 10:45 AM

To: Enquiries <enquiries@hunterwater.com.au>

Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - Redevelopment of Hunter Sports High School (SSD 7532) (Lake Macquarie LGA)




Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to the Department’s previous correspondence, we would like to remind you that the exhibition period of the
State significant development for the Redevelopment of Hunter Sports High School (SSD 7532) closes this Friday, 9
September 2016. Should your agency wish to make a submission on the proposal, the Department would greatly
appreciate it as soon as possible.

Should you wish to discuss the proposal in more detail, please don’t hesitate to contact me on the details below.
Regards,
Peter

Peter McManus

Senior Planner

Social Infrastructure

Department of Planning & Environment

23-33 Bridge Street Sydney NSW 2000

GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 9228 6316 E Peter.McManus@planning.nsw.gov.au
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From: Leanne Grove

Sent: Monday, 8 August 2016 9:04 AM

To: 'enquiries@hunterwater.com.au' <enquiries@hunterwater.com.au>

Subject: Notice of Exhibition - Redevelopment of Hunter Sports High School (SSD 7532) (Lake Macquarie LGA)

Good morning,

Please find attached the notice of exhibition for the proposed redevelopment of Hunter Sports High School (SSD
7532).

Advice and comments can be made from Thursday 11 August 2016 until Friday 9 September 2016.
Thank you

Leanne Grove

DA Coordinator | Industry, Key Sites & Priority Projects
Department of Planning & Environment

23-33 Bridge Street | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001

T 029228 6242 E leanne.grove@planning.nsw.gov.au
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Find us on Facebook , Twitter and Linked In




Thistransmission is confidential and intended for the addressee only.

If you have received it in error, please delete it and notify the sender.
Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this e-mail are

those of the author only and do not represent the official view of Hunter

Water Corporation.

Hunter Water Corporation checks all inbound/outbound e-mail for

viruses. However, we advise that this e-mail and any attached files
should be re-scanned to detect viruses. Hunter Water Corporation
accepts no liability for the loss or damage (whether caused by negligence
or not) resulting from the use of this or any attached files.




